
GATLIN,  WOODS & CARLSON 
Attorneys at  Law 

a partnership including a professional association 

The Mahan Station 
1709-D Mahan Drive 

Tallahassee. Florida 32308 
B. KENNETH GATLIN, P.A 
THOMAS F. WOODS 
JOHN D. CARLSON 
WAYNE L. SCHIEFELBEIN 

June 13, 1996 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

TELEPHONE (904) 877-7 1 9 1 
TELECOPIER (904) 877-903 1 

HAND DELIVERY 

Re: Docket No. 951056-WS 
Application by PALM COAST UTILITY CORPORATION for rate in 
Flagler County, Florida 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed on behalf of Palm Coast Utility Corporation for 
filing in the above docket are an original and 3 copies of the 
Notice of Cancellation of Deposition of Arsenio Milian, together 
with our Certificate of Service. 

Please acknowledge receipt of the foregoing by stamping the 
enclosed extra copy of this letter and returning same to my 
attention. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Wayne L. Schiefelbein 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application by PALM COAST ) Docket No. 951056-WS 

increase in Flaqler County, Florida) Filed: June 13, 1996 
UTILITY CORPORATION for rate 1 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF DEPOSITION 

TO : M r .  Richard D. Melson, Esquire 
Hopping, Green, Sams & Smith 
123 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 

NOTICE is hereby given that Palm Coast Utility Corporation, by 
and through its undersigned counsel, has CANCELLED the deposition 
of the following named individual: 

Arsenio Milian 

that had been scheduled to be held at the following location and 
time : 

Monday, June 17, 1996, 1:30 p.m. 
Hopping, Green, Sams & Smith 
123 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
has been furnished by hand delivery to M r .  Richard D. Melson, 
Esquire, Hopping, Green, Sams & Smith, 123 South Calhoun Street, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314, to M r .  Scott Edmonds, Esquire, Division 
of Legal Services, Florida Public Service Commission, Gunter 
Building, Room 370B, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-0850, and to M r .  Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public 
Counsel, Office of Public Counsel, Claude Pepper Building, Room 
812, 111 West Madison Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, on 
this 13th day of June, 1996. 

4 LJA& 
W&ne L. Schiefe'lbein 
&ailin, Woods & Carlson 
1709-D Mahan Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
(904) 877-7191 

Attorneys for Palm Coast Utility 
Corporation 


